Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 8, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Shane Mack
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes of the February 24, 2022 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Livingston Parish President's Report:
- 10. Planning Commission Recommendations:

1 mining Commission Recommendations.			
a)	Sweetwater Subdivision		Quality Engineering
	Preliminary Plat		
	LA Highway 1032	Section 40 & 44, T7S, R2 & 3E	Council District 5
b)	DiCarlo's Food & Spirits	3	Larry Dupre
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Home Port Drive	Section 23, T9S, R4E	Council District 8
c)	Live Oak High Stem Facility		McLin Taylor, Inc.
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	LA Highway16	Section(s) 44, 46 & 47, T5S, R3E	Council District 2
d)	Gator Park Vehicle & RV	V Sites, Phase 2	McLin Taylor, Inc.
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Black Mud Road	Section 34, T6S R4E	Council District 1
e)	Eagle Gate Acres		McLin Taylor, Inc.
	Revised Preliminary Plat		
	Brown Road	Section(s) 22, 23 & 26, T7S, R3E	Council District 6
f)	Eagle Gate Subdivision		McLin Taylor, Inc.
	Revised Preliminary Plat		
	Brown Road	Section(s) 22, 23, & 26, T7S	Council District 6

- 11. Adopt Resolution to name an unnamed road, "Robbie Lee Drive," located off Walker North Road in District 1 Jeff Ard
- 12. Adopt resolution to authorize waiver for mobile home to be placed at 24687 George Settlement Road, Springfield, LA 70462 that will be a second structure on the property and is short of the footage required Randy Delatte
- 13. Board (Re)appointment(s):
 - a. Fire Protection District No. 1 Shane Mack
 - i. Ratify Town of Albany's Board of Appointment
 - ii. Ratify Fire Protection District No. 1's Board Appointment

14. Committee Report(s):

- a. Ordinance committee:
 - i. Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s)**:
 - 1. Add Section 125-33, "Building Lines/Setbacks Requirements that are adjacent to State and Federal Highways"
 - 2. Add Section 125-34, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways"
 - 3. Councilman Garry Talbert's presentation to the Ordinance committee to amend various sections of Chapter 125, "Subdivision Regulations" by including FONSI to ensure that any alterations to project designs are up to date with the current standards to reduce drainage issues and prevent flooding
- b. Finance committee
- 15. District Attorney's Report:
- 16. Councilmen's comments:
- 17. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday March 3, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.